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Wheeler, Alusheyi (CFPB)

From: Baker, Allyson B. <ABBaker@Venable.com>

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 4:03 PM

To: Wheeler, Alusheyi (CFPB)

Cc: Profita, Hillary S.; Weinberg, Wendy (CFPB); Chum, Vivian (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Dr. Hastak's deposition

Sure. That works. Thanks.

Allyson B. Baker, Esg. | Venable LLP
£ 202.344.4708 | f 202.344.8300
575 Tth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20004

ABBaker@Venable.com | www.Venable.com

From: Wheeler, Alusheyi (CFPB) [mailto:Alusheyi.Wheeler@cfpb.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Baker, Allyson B. <ABBaker@Venable.com>

Cc: Profita, Hillary S. <HSProfita@Venable.com>; Weinberg, Wendy (CFPB) <Wendy.Weinberg@cfpb.gov>; Chum, Vivian
(CFPB) <Vivian.Chum@cfpb.gov>

Subject: RE: Dr. Hastak's deposition

WEe' re fine with moving the deadline for rebuttal reportsto March 25 assuming that we can push back the deadline for
rebuttal expert depositionsaswell. Would an April 11 deadline for rebuttal expert depositions work for you?

Thanks,

Alusheyi J. Wheeler

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Enforcement Attorney

Tel: 202 435 7786

Mob: 202 713 8906

Email: Alusheyi.Wheeler@cfpb.gov
consumerfinance.gov

From: Baker, Allyson B. [mailto:ABBaker@Venable.com]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Wheeler, Alusheyi (CFPB)

Cc: Profita, Hillary S.; Weinberg, Wendy (CFPB); Chum, Vivian (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Dr. Hastak's deposition

Alusheyi: | have no problem moving his deposition, provided that the Bureau agrees to extend the date by which we
must file a rebuttal expert report. That date is currently March 17, which means that if we move the deposition to
March 11, we will have only 4 business days between his deposition and any rebuttal report. Is the Bureau willing to
agree to move the date for the exchange of rebuttal reports to March 25?
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Provided that the Bureau is willing to move the date for rebuttal reports back to the following week, as proposed, we
have no problem rescheduling his deposition. And I think that Friday, March 11 should work (will confirm and get back
to you shortly).

| hope that Dr. Hastak feels better soon.
Thanks very much. Allyson.

Allyson B. Baker, Esq. | Venable LLP
£202.344.4708 | f 202.344.8300
575 7th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20004

ABBaker@Venable.com | www.Venable.com

From: Wheeler, Alusheyi (CFPB) [mailto:Alusheyi.Wheeler@cfpb.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 2:11 PM

To: Baker, Allyson B. <ABBaker@Venable.com>

Cc: Profita, Hillary S. <HSProfita@Venable.com>; Weinberg, Wendy (CFPB) <Wendy.Weinberg@cfpb.gov>; Chum, Vivian
(CFPB) <Vivian.Chum@cfpb.gov>

Subject: Dr. Hastak's deposition

Allyson,

| apologize for this coming up at the last minute, but | wanted to see if Respondents would be willing to move Dr.
Hastak’ s deposition to next Friday March 11. Dr. Hastak’ s father passed away recently and that required him to travel to
Indiafor aweek. He has unfortunately returned to the U.S. fairly ill and doesn’t think he'll be in condition to testify on
Monday as originally planned. Let me know if you would be amenable to moving the deposition and if that date (or some
other date) would work for you.

Sincerely,

Alusheyi J. Wheeler

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Enforcement Attorney

Tel: 202 435 7786

Mob: 202 713 8906

Email: Alusheyi.Wheeler@cfpb.gov
consumerfinance.gov
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